
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Thor Ketzback
To: r5hearingclerk; fern.paterson@pactivevergreen.com; Coyle, Ann; Gross, Louise C
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Demma, Carlo; Dickens, Brian; Breneman, Sara; Jones, Kathy; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,

Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Camilleri, Jenine (EGLE); laner@michigan.gov
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Pactiv Evergreen Inc. (Kalamazoo, Michigan); Docket number CAA-05-2023-

0031
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 8:36:32 AM

Receipt confirmed and thank you.
 
 

THOR KETZBACK
Partner
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP - Chicago, IL USA
thor.ketzback@bclplaw.com
T: +1 312 602 5111  M: +1 773 531 5906

 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 8:28 AM
To: fern.paterson@pactivevergreen.com; Thor Ketzback <Thor.Ketzback@bclplaw.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Gross, Louise C <gross.louise@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Demma, Carlo <Demma.Carlo@epa.gov>; Dickens,
Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara <breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>;
R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane
(she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Camilleri, Jenine (EGLE) <camillerij@michigan.gov>; laner@michigan.gov
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Pactiv Evergreen Inc. (Kalamazoo, Michigan); Docket
number CAA-05-2023-0031
 
Dear Fern Paterson,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0031, was filed today with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service. 
Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received this transmission in error, please reply to the
sender to advise of the error and delete this transmission and any attachments. 

We may monitor and record electronic communications in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Where appropriate we may also share certain
information you give us with our other offices (including in other countries) and select third parties. For further information (including details of your privacy rights
and how to exercise them), see our updated Privacy Notice at www.bclplaw.com.
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